

---

# Lakeshore Middle School PTO

---

## *General Meeting Minutes Monday, March 22, 2021 @ 7:30 pm Via Zoom*

**Attendance:** *President, Marisa Corser; Vice President/Ways & Means, Carri Seaman; Treasurer, Jessica Lafferty; Secretary, Allison Adams, Hospitality Coordinator, Michelle O'Connell*

**Meeting and Roll Call called to order by:** President Marisa Corser at 7:36pm Motion: Michelle O'Connell, Hospitality Coordinator,  
*Second: Allison Adams, Secretary*

**President and Communications:** *Marisa Corser*

- **SIT meeting** dates/sign ups Wednesdays at 2:45 via Zoom
  - a) 3/24=Marisa      c) 5/19= Allison
  - b) 4/21= Carri

**Update from 2/17= Michelle:**

1. Teachers liked Moe's pop up plan
  2. Teacher's reimbursement due May 1
  3. Liked online spirit wear option
  4. Liked details for the End of year celebration
  5. Asked about possible events with going back to 5 days
- **Moe's Pop-up Fundraiser:** Fundraiser comes to school for delivery. Taco Pack feeds 4: \$29.99; marketing via Rock; \$5 back to school; \$10 back 51+ kits sold; reserving April 22 (Marisa, Carri, and Allison to support handouts)
  - **Spirit Night:** Sabor Latin Grill- 10% or \$100 back on all orders eat in/take out; March 30?
  - **End of year celebration:** May 25 – Popcorn/popsicles; Teacher luncheon: May 7; Gesica to set up Sign-Up Genius for desserts

**Vice President and Ways & Means:** *Carri Seaman*

- **Spirit Wear:** Catalog: IM update for samples; \$25 for online set up. We are planning to sell inventory from previous vendor and set this up in time for Open House in August.
- **Easter focus:** Teacher treats for Easter, April 2

**Treasurer:** *Jessica Lafferty*

- **Financial Review** update: Smile. Amazon \$47

**Secretary:** *Allison Adams*

- **February Minutes** posted to PTO website via Mrs. Nesbitt
- **Spirit Rock:** St. Patrick's Day focus; painted/ 7 teacher Birthdays. Plan for April – Welcome Back/Spirit Nights/Spirit Wear
- **Grad lawn signs:** Allison to get details

**Hospitality Coordinator:** *Michelle O'Connell*

**Volunteer Coordinator:** *Gesica Di Leo*

**Meeting adjourned by:** President Marisa Corser at 8:12pm Motion: Jessica Lafferty, Treasurer; Second: Carri Seaman, Vice-President/Ways & Means